ASHFORD BAPTIST CHURCH has existed at least
since 1653.

A new meeting house ( comprising the present
lounge and the hall above it ) was erected in 1829.
When the present clhiapel was built in 1881, the
original building be: schoolroom and extra
rooms were ad Following the First
World War the uj ere dedicated as a
Memorial Institut of those who had
fallen, and for the se returning from war
and the young of the community

On this plate are recorded names of men who died,
and the regiments in which they served.
Memorial stones to them were previously erected in the
Entrance Hall below

During the Second World War these rooms were
used to cater for troops stationed in Ashford until
bomb damage occurred in 1943. Rebuilt in 1952,
they have been used ever since for many forms
; activity in the Kingdom of God
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995 the building was extensively r
for the Glory of God

of Ashford




